\%‘

» o

YORK

CITY OF

- - m iy

COUNCIL Yuu

300 YEARS OF THE CITY OF 1OSK

Standards Committee

To: Mrs Christine Bainton (Independent Member, in the
Chair)
Clirs Scott (Vice-Chair), Barton, Runciman and Taylor
Mr A L Dixon (Independent Member) and Mr M R Hall
(Independent Member)
Clirs Crawford (Parish Council Member), Forster (Parish
Council Member) and Mellors (Parish Council Member)
Date: Thursday, 17 May 2012
Time: 3.00 pm
Venue: The Guildhall, York
AGENDA
1. Declarations of Interest
At this point, Members are asked to declare any personal or
prejudicial interests they may have in the business on this
agenda.
2. Minutes (Pages 3 - 8)
To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting of the Standards
Committee held on 16 March 2012.
3. Public Participation

At this point in the meeting, members of the public who have
registered their wish to speak, regarding an item on the agenda
or an issue within the remit of the Standards Committee, may do
so. The deadline for registering is 5:00 pm on Wednesday 16
May 2012.



4. New Standards Arrangements (Pages 9 - 34)
This report updates Members on progress with putting in place
new arrangements for dealing with standards issues affecting
City of York Council and the local parish councils with effect from
1 July 2012.

5. Urgent Business
Any other business which the Chair decides is urgent under the
Local Government Act 1972.

Democratic Services Officer responsible for this meeting:

Name: Jayne Carr
Contact Details:
e Telephone — (01904) 552030
e E-mail — jayne.carr@york.gov.uk

For more information about any of the following please contact the
Democratic Services Officer responsible for servicing this meeting:

Registering to speak
Business of the meeting
Any special arrangements
Copies of reports

Contact details are set out above.




Page 1 Agenda Annex

About City of York Council Meetings

Would you like to speak at this meeting?
If you would, you will need to:

e register by contacting the Democracy Officer (whose name and
contact details can be found on the agenda for the meeting) no
later than 5.00 pm on the last working day before the meeting;

e ensure that what you want to say speak relates to an item of
business on the agenda or an issue which the committee has
power to consider (speak to the Democracy Officer for advice
on this);

e find out about the rules for public speaking from the Democracy
Officer.

A leaflet on public participation is available on the Council’s
website or from Democratic Services by telephoning York
(01904) 551088

Further information about what’s being discussed at this
meeting

All the reports which Members will be considering are available for
viewing online on the Council’'s website. Alternatively, copies of
individual reports or the full agenda are available from Democratic
Services. Contact the Democracy Officer whose name and contact
details are given on the agenda for the meeting. Please note a
small charge may be made for full copies of the agenda
requested to cover administration costs.

Access Arrangements

We will make every effort to make the meeting accessible to you.
The meeting will usually be held in a wheelchair accessible venue
with an induction hearing loop. We can provide the agenda or
reports in large print, electronically (computer disk or by email), in
Braille or on audio tape. Some formats will take longer than others
so please give as much notice as possible (at least 48 hours for
Braille or audio tape).

If you have any further access requirements such as parking close-
by or a sign language interpreter then please let us know. Contact
the Democracy Officer whose name and contact details are given
on the order of business for the meeting.

Every effort will also be made to make information available in
another language, either by providing translated information or an



Page 2

interpreter providing sufficient advance notice is given. Telephone
York (01904) 551550 for this service.

T TOL R ST (ATF ST ZH ST G (F SRS T HANF TG T GRAT (60 FI A, F S FIFT
T T W T (R T O] S (RIS AR F 4 T | BRI (01904) 551 550 |

Yeteri kadar 6nceden haber verilmesi kosuluyla, bilgilerin teriimesini hazirlatmalk ya da
bir tercitman bulmak icin mmkiin olan hergey yapilacaktr. Tel: (01904) 551 550

HFE DR EFEE AR SIN - EE L RIRLIRITEMA BN T e 2R
FREEEARTS. A (01904) 551 550,

(01904) 551 550u)df-iu/ff@gd/i,)@f}(g.L#”r?ﬁq.JL« Sl e oh ot

Informacja mozie by¢ dostepna w ttumaczeniu, jesli dostaniemy zapotrzebowanie z
wystarczajacym wyprzedzeniem. Tel: (01904) 551 550

Holding the Cabinet to Account

The majority of councillors are not appointed to the Cabinet (39 out
of 47). Any 3 non-Cabinet councillors can ‘call-in’ an item of
business from a published Cabinet (or Cabinet Member Decision
Session) agenda. The Cabinet will still discuss the ‘called in’
business on the published date and will set out its views for
consideration by a specially convened Scrutiny Management
Committee (SMC). That SMC meeting will then make its
recommendations to the next scheduled Cabinet meeting in the
following week, where a final decision on the ‘called-in’ business will
be made.

Scrutiny Committees
The purpose of all scrutiny and ad-hoc scrutiny committees
appointed by the Council is to:

e Monitor the performance and effectiveness of services;

e Review existing policies and assist in the development of new
ones, as necessary; and

¢ Monitor best value continuous service improvement plans

Who Gets Agenda and Reports for our Meetings?
e Councillors get copies of all agenda and reports for the
committees to which they are appointed by the Council;
¢ Relevant Council Officers get copies of relevant agenda and
reports for the committees which they report to;
e Public libraries get copies of all public agenda/reports.



Page 3 Agenda ltem 2

City of York Council Minutes
MEETING STANDARDS COMMITTEE

DATE 16 MARCH 2012

PRESENT I\C/IEZE;AINTON (INDEPENDENT MEMBER IN THE

COUNCILLORS SCOTT (VICE-CHAIR), BARTON,
RUNCIMAN AND TAYLOR (CITY OF YORK
COUNCIL MEMBERS)

COUNCILLORS FORSTER AND MELLORS
(PARISH COUNCIL MEMBERS)

MR DIXON (INDEPENDENT MEMBER)

APOLOGIES COUNCILLOR CRAWFORD AND MR HALL

PART A - MATTERS DEALT WITH UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

14.

15.

16.

17.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members were invited to declare at this point in the meeting any
personal or prejudicial interests they might have in the business
on the agenda. None were declared.

MINUTES

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the Standards Committee
meeting held on 20 January 2012 be approved
and signed by the Chair as a correct record.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

It was reported that there had been no registrations to speak at
the meeting under the Council’s Public Participation Scheme.

PLANNING FOR STANDARDS ARRANGEMENTS

Members noted that there were a number of tasks that were still
to be performed to enable the new standards arrangements to
be implemented from 1 July 2012. Consideration was given to a
task list that detailed the key actions required.

RESOLVED: (i)  That the list of tasks to be carried out in
preparation for the implementation of the
new arrangements be noted.

(i)  That an additional meeting of the



Page 4

Committee be held on Thursday 17 May
2012 at 3.00pm.

REASON: To prepare for the implementation of the new
standards arrangements.

PART B - MATTERS REFERRED TO COUNCIL

18.

NEW STANDARDS ARRANGEMENTS

Members considered a report that updated them on progress
with the putting in place of new arrangements for dealing with
standards issues affecting City of York Council and the local
Parish Councils with effect from 1 July 2012. Members were
reminded that the Council would need a new Code of Conduct
in place from that date and would need to make arrangements
for dealing with complaints that the Code had been breached.
Such arrangements would cover Parish complaints as well as
complaints against City Councillors. The legislation required an
independent person to be involved in certain aspects of
handling complaints.

(i)  Transitional Arrangements

Members had previously been advised that the new
legislation did not permit an existing independent member
of the Committee to take on the role of an independent
person. Members were advised that there had now been
an indication from Government that provisions would be
introduced enabling existing independent members to act
as independent persons for a transitional period. It was
unclear what conditions, if any, might attach to such
appointments and whether the vacancy would still need to
be advertised.

(i)  Code of Conduct

The Monitoring Officer informed the committee that the
Local Government Association had taken on work, which
had been started by ACSES, to develop a model code and
NALC had been working on a Parish Model Code. The
publication of these had been delayed, in part, because
the Regulations had not yet been issued. Those
Regulations would define Disclosable Pecuniary Interests
(DPIs) which would need to be registered and would



(iif)

Page 5

prevent Members participating in meetings. Failure to
comply with these provisions would be a criminal offence.

The Committee’s attention was drawn to difficulties that
the Council might have in considering a model Code and
adopting a new Code before 1 July given the dates of
scheduled Council meetings. The Committee was
therefore asked to consider making a recommendation to
Council regarding interim arrangements that should be put
in place if Council is unable to adopt a new Code in time.
It was suggested that the interim position could be to
continue to use the existing Code with the addition of a
requirement to register and declare DPI’s.

Standards Committee

Consideration was given to the results of the consultation
that had taken place with parish councils. The majority of
those who had responded had indicated support for a joint
committee. Committee members felt that this was the
best option given that it would allow for voting Parish
Members. Members commented that it was regrettable
that the law did not allow for voting independent members.

Arrangements for dealing with complaints

Further consideration was given to the arrangements for
dealing with complaints. Annex 3 of the report detailed
suggested procedures based on the committee’s
recommendations at their last meeting. The Committee
confirmed its support for the Monitoring Officer to be given
powers to filter complaints and seek local resolutions
where appropriate. Concerns were expressed that the
procedure did not offer the right of appeal to a councillor
who had been found to have breached the Code and
asked that such a right be added to the draft procedures.

Independent Persons

Discussion took place regarding the role of the
independent person and the number that should be
appointed. It was agreed that two independent people
should be appointed and that they would both be
consulted if allegations were made regarding a breach of
the Code. By appointing two people to carry out this role



Page 6

there would also be opportunities for them to support each

other.

Dispensations

Further discussion took place regarding a mechanism by
which Parish Councillors would be able to obtain
dispensations from requirements to disclose interests. It
was suggested that the Standards Committee could be
asked to deal with such issues.

RECOMMEND: That Council be recommended:

(i)

To adopt an interim Code of
Conduct, whereby the existing
Code continued with the addition of
a requirement to register and
declare Disclosable Pecuniary
Interests, until Council was in a
position to adopt a new Code at its
meeting on 19 July 2012.

To establish a joint Standards

Committee with parish councils.

The membership to be as follows:

e 4 City of York Councillors (one
from each of the main political
groups)

e 3 Parish Councillors with voting
rights (nominations to be made
by the Local Association)

The Standards Committee to have
the power to co-opt non-voting
community members if this
benefits the work of the
Committee.

The Chair of the Committee to be
appointed by the Committee at its
first meeting of the municipal year.

That two independent persons be
appointed to undertake the



Page 7

functions set out in the Act and the
draft procedures.

REASON: To recommend to Council new arrangements
for dealing with standards issues.

C BAINTON
Independent Member, In the Chair
The meeting started at 2.30 pm and finished at 4.00 pm.



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9 Agenda ltem 4

COUNCIL

STANDARDS COMMITTEE 17" May 2012

Report of the Monitoring Officer

New Standards Arrangements
1. Background

1.1 This report updates Members on progress with putting in place new
arrangements for dealing with standards issues affecting the City of
York Council and the local parish councils with effect from 1% July 2012.

2. Establishing a new Standards Committee

2.1 Since the last meeting the City Council has considered and accepted
the Standards Committee’s recommendation to establish a non
statutory Standards Committee replacing the existing Committee after
the 1% July. The City Council also accepted the Committee’s
recommendation that the Committee should:

) be a joint Standards Committee with parish councils made up of
four City of York Councillors (one from each of the main political
groups) and three Parish Councillors with voting rights
(nominations to be made by the Local Association)

. have the power to co-opt non-voting community members if this
benefits the work of the Committee

. appoint its own Chair at the first meeting of the municipal year.

2.2 The Local Association is currently balloting its members regarding the
Parish representation.

3. Independent Person(s)

3.1 The City Council has also accepted the Committee’s recommendation
that two independent persons should be appointed to undertake the
functions set out in the Act and in the draft procedures for handling
complaints.

\\filer01b\mgdataroot\agendaitemdocs\9\7\5\ai00028579\$el1 qicwr.doc



3.2

3.3

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

Page 10

The Act requires the position of independent person to be advertised
and excludes existing independent members from holding that Office.
However, the Government has confirmed that transitional provisions will
be implemented which will override this exclusion. It remains unclear as
to whether advertisement will still be required and whether there will be
any other conditions attached to such continuing appointments. Efforts
are ongoing to attempt to clarify this.

A possible description for an independent person is attached at Annex
A. Members are recommended to consider this draft for approval.

The Code of Conduct

The Act contains a duty for each relevant authority to adopt a code of
conduct for their members and co-opted members.

Owing to delays in a model code being produced by the Local
Government Association the Standards Committee recommended that
the City Council adopt an interim position whereby the existing Code
continued. To comply with the new law it was recognised that there
would also need to be a requirement in the Code to register and declare
Disclosable Pecuniary Interests. The City Council has now agreed this
interim position with a view to a new Code being adopted at the
Council’'s meeting scheduled for the 19" of July. The relevant
Regulations have still not been issued and without them the Code
cannot be completed.

During April the LGA model Code was published. Somewhat
surprisingly the Department for Communities and Local Government
also issued their own Code. Bevan Brittain LLP, Solicitors have
prepared a helpful comparison of the two Codes which is attached at
Annex B.

It is understood that NALC will not be recommending either of these
Codes to Parish Councils are and are working on producing another
Model.

Monitoring Officers are also sharing possible models and attached at
Annex C is a draft presented to North Yorkshire County Council’s
Standards Committee.

The Committee has previously expressed a view that it would be helpful
to have some level of consistency of Code across the City and across
the wider geographical area. Monitoring Officers are meeting regularly
to share developments in their own Councils and are next due to meet

in the week following Committee. It might therefore be helpful for
\\filer01b\mgdataroot\agendaitemdocs\9\7\5\ai00028579\$el1 qicwr.doc



5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

9.5

6.1

7.

Page 11

Members to discuss the various options and indicate any preferences
with a view to seeing whether a local consensus may still be a
possibility.

Arrangements for handling complaints

The Committee has previously considered and generally approved draft
arrangements for dealing with complaints. However, the Committee was
of the view that there should be an appeal provision in place for a
Member who was found to have breached the Code.

One option would be for the appeal to be to removed from the
Standards Committee and be to the relevant Council or a Committee of
that Council. This could have attractions given that some of the
sanctions available to the Committee will be recommendation that
action is taken by the relevant Council. It has obvious disadvantages
though — not least being public perception of an independent and expert
Committee’s decision being overturned.

Another option would be for a different Sub Committee of the Standards
Committee to hear an appeal. The main disadvantage with this
approach would be that one Sub Committee probably of three members
would be overturning a decision of an equally qualified body of the
same number of members.

There are a range of other options which could be considered such as
delegating the appeals function to another Standards Committee or
establishing a separate appeals Committee but none are obviously
attractive solutions.

On balance the recommended option is for appeals to be heard by a
differently constituted Sub Committee of the Standards Committee.

Monitoring Document

An updated version of the monitoring document prepared for the last
Committee meeting is annexed at Annex D. Members are
recommended to note the progress made.

Recommendations

(@) The Committee approve the role description for an
Independent person

\\filer01b\mgdataroot\agendaitemdocs\9\7\5\ai00028579\$el1 qicwr.doc



Page 12

The Committee indicates its preference as to the style of
Code it prefers

The Committee agree that appeals against findings that a
Member has breached the Code should be referred to a
differently constituted Sub Committee of the Standards
Committee

The Committee note the progress on the various tasks to
establish the new arrangements.

Reason: To ensure arrangements are in place for dealing with
standards issues affecting the City of York Council and the
local parish councils with effect from 1 July 2012.
Author Chief Officer Responsible for the report
Author’s name: Andy Chief Officer’'s Andy Docherty
Docherty Title: Assistant Director of Governance

Title: Assistant Director of and ICT
Governance and ICT

Dept: CBSS
Ext: 1004

Report \ |Date | 08/05/12
Approved

Background papers

None

Annexes

Annex A — Role Description for Independent Person
Annex B — Comparisons between the two model codes
Annex C — Draft Code of Conduct for Members of North Yorkshire County

Council

Annex D — Updated version of monitoring document prepared for last

committee meeting

\\filer01b\mgdataroot\agendaitemdocs\9\7\5\ai00028579\$el1 qicwr.doc



Page 13
Annex A

CITY OF YORK COUNCIL — APPOINTMENT OF TWO
“INDEPENDENT PERSONS”

Role Description

The City of York Council is seeking to appoint two people to
assist in maintaining and promoting high ethical standards in the
City Council and the parish councils in York. The role of
“independent person” has been created by the Localism Act
2011. The Act requires all local authorities to adopt a code of
conduct for their elected members and to appoint at least one
independent person to assist the Council in dealing with
complaints that the code of conduct may have been breached.

If the Council has decided to investigate an allegation that the
code of conduct has been breached then the views of the
independent person must be sought, and taken into account,
before the Council makes its decision on any such allegation.
The Council may also seek the views of the independent person
in relation to allegations where no decision to investigate has
been made. In addition any Councillor, who has been
complained about may seek the views of the independent
person(s).

It is anticipated that the views of the independent person(s)
will usually be sought by the Monitoring Officer by e-mail but,
on occasions, contact may be by telephone or in face to face
meetings. It is also anticipated that local procedures will be
adopted requiring the independent person to be consulted on
any allegation received not just those which have been
investigated.

An independent person is likely to be invited to attend any
meeting of the Standards Committee which is considering an
allegation of a breach of the code of conduct. As well as dealing
with complaints the Committee meets approximately six times
each year to undertake its general role of supporting the
achievement of high ethical standards. The Committee may
invite the independent person(s) to attend those meetings.



Page 14
Annex A

The Independent Person will be encouraged to develop and
apply knowledge of the codes of conduct, and to analyse and
to exercise fair and impartial judgment on conduct issues,
and to set high standards of ethical behaviour, and develop a
sound understanding of the ethical framework

The Independent Person will be expected to provide a view
on the conduct of city and parish/town councillors from an
external perspective, reflecting the expectations and views of
the local community on ethical standards.

The Independent Person will be encouraged to acquire some
understanding of the work of the City Council and Parish
councils and how they operates, and must be prepared to
undertake training and also to participate in training events
organised by the Council to promote awareness of the Code
of Conduct.

Support will be provided by the Council’s Monitoring Officer,
who will arrange any necessary training and provide such
information and assistance as is necessary to enable the
Independent Person to perform the role effectively.

The Independent Person will not be an employee of the
Council and the post is not remunerated although travel
expenses may be claimed for attending meetings. The term
of office will be for a fixed term as notified to the Independent
Person on appointment and will be subject to the
Independent Person maintaining high standards of personal
conduct. The City Council may terminate an appointment at
any time.



Page 15
Annex A

PERSON SPECIFICATION

Please note that by law a person may not be appointed as an

(a)

(b)
(c)

Independent Person if that person:

is a member or co-opted member or officer of the
Council or a parish/town council in the Council’s area, or
is a relative, or close friend of such a person, or

has been a member or co-opted member or officer of the
Council or a parish/town council in the Council’s area in
the previous 5 years.

Essential Qualities

1.

To demonstrate a keen interest in promoting high ethical
standards in local government, and to have a general
understanding of the principles behind the members’ Code of
Conduct.

To have good communication and interpersonal skills, and to
be able to operate with tact and diplomacy.

To be able to demonstrate an understanding of the
standards of accountability and objectivity demanded of
public authorities, and the continuous scrutiny under which
they are placed.

To be able to use logical reasoning and bring qualities of
open-mindedness and impartiality.

To be able to deal with substantial documentation and to
analyse, interpret and absorb information and evidence
effectively and quickly.

To understand and comply with confidentiality requirements



Page 16
Annex A

7. To be a person of good standing in whose impartiality and
integrity elected members and the general public can have
confidence.

8. To be able to attend meetings and be available for telephone
or email consultation, sometimes at short notice.

9. Not to be a member of any political party or have a public
profile in relation to political activities.

10. To be willing to disclose to the Council any matter which, if it
became public, might cause the Council to reconsider the
appointment.

Desirable Qualities

1. To have had involvement in or knowledge of public
authorities, voluntary organisations, commercial institutions,
professional or employee organisations or other similar
activities.



Page 17

. 9IElIS Jo Aiejauneg oyl Aq
paquosaid sejdiouud [eiduab ay) yim

By} Joypaym Jespun si J ing 'opoo
ay) Jo sued esudwod sinoineyeq

Buipoddns ey} pue  sgjdioulid
oyl ypoq ‘Abuipioodoy  eidiould
jey} poddns  yomym - sinoireyeq

ypm sjdioulid yoee sjuswsolddns jnq
‘sg|dioulld / @Yy} Sisi| uayj apo) Syl

Ajoyine sy} ur 8ouspyuod dlignd
UIBjuIeW PUB S)USPISal JNO 10} SN|eA
1s8q analyoe 0} sejdiouud Buimojio}
aU) LM JUISISU0D Si Jey} Jsuuew e ul
Buineyaq o} papiwwod we | Ayoeded
siyy w  Bugoe usym ‘suoisiroid

Jonpuog jo 8poY Siy}
Jo ued wuoj aiojaiay) sajdiould oyl

diysiapes| pue
fsauoy ‘ssauuado  ‘AjjigEUNOOdE
‘fpanoelqo  ‘Ayubajur  ‘ssaussalj|es
- sa|diound Buimol|o} ay)
0} piebais aAey |leys nok aousy pue

soyiebo) opoD SIY} Peal PINoYs NoA, | 10V WSIEI0T 8y} YUM SOUBPIODDE Ul, [IOUNOD BY} JO JSquiBW B 8IE NOA, so|diduld ‘2
~Aioedeo (epyjo JnoA Ul st ) alaym
uey} Jsyjo 1onpuod InoA o) uonelsl
Ul 108)j@ aABY JOU S80p dpod SIYL,
_Auoyine unok jo sanejuasaidal
e se Bunoe sie nok jeyy uoissaidul
ayy anb Jo e o} wep ‘e (q)
Jo ‘Ajuoyine
JnoA jo ssauisng ayy jonpuod (e)
— NOA JaAauaym
apos sy} uyum Aldwoo jsnw NOA,
. Op0oY siy} Jo suoisiroid 8y}
ynm Aidwoo o} Ayjigisuodsal Inok st yj, ,— Ag 19npuoo
Jo apoo ey jo seidiouud Alojnjers
Auoyine ue jo Jaquisw | 8} ssalppe Jeinoiued Ul |im JoNpuod Jagqwaw pajdo-09 Jo Jaquia
e se nok o} soqdde 8pod siyl, | Aw (Auoyne ayy j0) Jeqwaw e sy, | e se Ajoeded oA w Bunoe uaypa, uoneoddy °L
Jonpuoy jo 8po I3poN 8po) vO1 8pod 9124 oidoy

Jonpuo? Jo sapo) jo uosuedwo)




Page 18

dy B Y U @8

U 9 OB v B e v e P o w e v v e waev vy w w o w w

- e

£q uomsod Aw Buisiwoidwod jou pue
yuawabpnl juspuadspul Buisioiex3,

Jauuew Jadoid e ul fjuoyine ay)
jo @oueusanob poob syj Jo Ajuoyne
3y} JO sisalaul 8yl “YIOMased
Ssuanmsuoo Buinsind woy aw Joyep
0} SW 0} P8JYPauUuUod SIdaYlo 1o jjesAw
10 s)saisul |eoueuly ayl Buipnpoul
‘sainssald  Jayio Buimoje  JON,

— sjuswadinbau oyioads

_Sennp [e1ouo JIay) Jo aouewlopuad
8y} Ul wWay)} aduanyul 0} Hess
Wbiw jey; suonesiuebio 1o sienpiaipul
spisjho 0} uonebiyqo Jiayo Jo
|eloueul Aue Japun saAPsway) eoeld
Jou pinoys 92140 olgnd Jo SI8p|oH,

— sunoineyaq Buipoddng

'sannp |eoo JnoA jo souewiopad
au} Ul noA 8ouanjul 0} XI8s
wbiw jey) suonesiueblio Jo sjenpiaipul
apIsino 1o uoiebi|qo 18ylo Jo [eloueul
e Japun jjasinoA aoejd jou I1SNW NOA,

Aubaju

. abejueapesip
Jo sbejueape ue ‘uosiad Jsyjo Aue
10 J|@SINOA 10} 8InJ8s 1O U0 J8juod 0}
Apedosdwi Jequisw e se uonisod ok
asn 0} ydwane Jo asn Jou ISNW NOA,

181y sysas8yul Jiay) Bumnd pue — aw
1o} 8J0A Jou pIp oym asoyj Buipnjoul
‘sjusnipsuod Aw Aem |eroads
e ul ue Ajunwuwod 9joym Yy} —
sjuspisal jJo speau ay} Buuoidwey),
— sjuswwasnbals oyoads

« SpUsly

Jeyy Jo Ajwep asy)  ‘soAjsway)l
10} Sjjeuaq |eusjew Jayjo Jo |eioueul
uieb o} JepJo Ul 0s op Jou pjnoys Aayy
1sesejul ongnd ey} Jo suua) ul Ajgjos
joB pinoys 8oujo algnd Jo SISPjoH,,
— sinoineyaq Bujpioddng

2ieosse
asop Jo puayy e ‘Auue;  anoA
‘}J@SINOA 10} sjyeueq |el8jew J1ayjo Jo
|eroueuy uieb o) joe 1o uosiad Aue uo
abejueapesip 10 abejueape ue 18ju0d
Auadoidwi JaAsu pinoys pue jsassjul
olgnd oy} ul A9|0S 10B ISNW NOA,

SSBUSSa|}|9S

‘sinoineyaq Buipoddns
ay] o] ps8jouses eie  sejdiuLd

4%




Page 19

fue ypm odueploode Ul SUOISIap
e 10} suoseal dAIB ISnW NOA,

— sinoineysq bupoddns

pUE SUOIOB pue suoisidoap Inok Jnoge
a|qissod se uado se aq jsnuw NOA,

ssauuadQ

. Sjuapisal [eo0|

Aq Buipnjour ‘Ajjeulsixa pue £|euiaul
pasiunios uaym Bunesado-0o pue
suoisioap Aw 1oy ajgejuncooe bBuleg,
— sjuswadinbai o1yoeds

. 9010 J1ay) 0} ayeudosdde
sI AunIos J1aA9leym O} SaA|asWwBsy)
ywigns isnw pue a1gnd auy 0} suoljoe
pue SuOISIDap JIBY} 10} 9|qejunodoe
ale aoyjo ongnd JO  SI8P|OH,

.'80140 1noA 0y @jeudoidde si Auipnios
lansleym  yum iy ajesado-0o
1snw noA pue aignd ay} 0} suoIsIoep

sannp Aiolnyels Jay Jo s|y o}
wensind Bunoe sI 122140 1ey) aId8ypn
‘19010 Buuoyuopy s Ajuoyine JnoA (q)
J0 48910

[eloueul4 JjaIyy sfuoyne inok (e)
— Ag noA o} papirnold adlApe JueAs|al
Aue o0} piebas aaey jsnw nok ‘Jepew
Aue uo suoisep Buiyoeas UusYAA,

— sunoineyeq Bujuoddns | INOA 10}  S|JBIUNOIDE  BIB  NOA, fAgejunoaoy
« JHew
uo suoisipep Bupjew pue 8AiRdalqo
Buiurewsal ‘uolelapIsuoD ol

uonewLoul Jueaa|al |je Bunje) ‘sieoujo
|leucissajoid  1aylo pue  Aiojnjels
woJ; 9oIApe  JueAsjes  Buipnjoul
‘sailed |je Jo sisasalul ay) o) Buluslst),

— sjuswaiinbau oy1oadsg

., JUaw uo saoloyo
ajew pjnoys aoujo olgnd Jo siaploy
‘sSpIeuUaq pue splemal Jo) s|enplAlpul
Buipuswiwoodal Jo ‘sjoenuod Buipseme
‘siJuswipuiodde  Bupjew  Buipnpul
‘ssauisng ongnd jno  BuiAues u,

— sunoineyeq buiuoddns

«Jauw
uo ‘sjyauaq 10 Spiemal 10} s|enpialipul
Buipuswiwiosal Jo syoenuod Buipieme
‘sjuswiuiodde ongnd Bupjew
Se yons ‘sadioyo ||e ayew isnw noA
sannp olgnd JnoA jno Bulhiied usyp,

Ayanalqo

. Aouyine siyy
Jo Jaqwaw e se sannp Aw wiopad
| Aem ay) souanjjul 0} %8as bl oym
uonesiuebio 1o sjenpIAIpul  8pIsIno
0} suonebiyqo Jepun yesAw Buioeld




Page 20

Isassul aqnd
ay) sypojoud jeyy Aem e wu Buisue
spoIpuod Aue aAjosal 0} sda)s aye)
0] pue sapnp olgnd a8y} o} Bunelss
sisaloul  aeaud Aue alepsp 0O}
Ainp e aaey ao1jo olgnd JO SISP|OH,,

— sunoineysq buipoddng

ul sjseJajul bulepsp pue buus)sibal
Buipnjoul 1sasayul 21qnd ay} syosjoid
jey} Aem e ul Buisue spiyuoo Aue
aA|0SaJ 0} sda)s aye} 1SN pue sannp
agnd 1noA o) ajeal ey ‘Aewunsad
-uou pue Aeundsed yjoq ‘sisalsyul
aleaud Aue aldepsp  1SNW NOA,

L]

Aysauoy

. Paua si uosiad jey}
yolym 0} uoljewsopul 0y ssaooe Buiuieb
uosJad Jayjoue Juanaid Jou }Snw NOA,,

~Aoyine

oA jJo sjuswalinbal 8|qeuosesl
ay} yym aoueldwod ul pue yye} poob
Ul spew pue jsatajul ongnd ay} ul
pue a|geuoseal s| ainso|asip ayl (A1)
Jo ‘uosiad Jayjo

Aue 0} uonewiiopul ayy 8sodsIp 0} Jou
soalbe Aued payy ayy jeyy papiaoid
‘paulejqo 20IApE |euoissajoud
Buiueyqo jo asodind auyy Joj Aped
pay) B 0} apew si ainsojosip ay} (1)
‘1 op 0} me| Aq pasinbal ate noA (1)

‘) aAIb 0} pasuoyine

uosJtad ay} Jo Jussuod 8y} aney NOA (1)
— alaym jdaoxa ‘ainjeu

[Enuspyuod B Jo S| ‘aleme Uusaq
aAney 0} Ajqeuoseas ybno Jo ‘ansljeq
noA yosiym noA Ag paunboe uoneuwuoul
Jo ‘suocAue AgQ 9ouspyuod ul noA
0} uaalb uonewloyul Aue asopsip (e)
—JOou JSNW NOA,,

, Ajuoyine unoA Aq pasoduwil
sjuswalinbal |euonippe 8|qeuoseal
Aue  pue swpswannbal  Aoniels

.} sannbal me| 8y} Jo Jsai8)ul
olgnd Jepm 8y} Uaym uoneuloj
u| 0} ssaooe Bunolsal Ing ‘Junodoe o}
siaqLuaw Jaylo pue aw Buipjoy uaym
palWIojul 8Q O} pPuUB SUOISIDap 9SOy}
puiyaq Buuoseas a8y} puelsiapun
0]} sjuspisal s|geus o) a|gissod se
Jualedsuels)y pue uedo se sassaooid
Bunjew-uoisioap s fiuoyjne
siyy  Bupew o}  Bunnquyuo),

— Sjuslanbal o1iveds

. 'Spuewap
Apes)p 1s818)ul aljgnd Japim 8y} usym
AJUO UONnELIOUI }O1}SB1 PUB SUOIS|IOap
J|yy Joj suoseas aAB  pinoys
Loy -ode} Asy} jeyy suopnoe pue
suoIsoap ay) Jnoge ajqissod se uado
se aq pjnoys aoyyo oignd jJo Sisp|oH

.'suoioe
pue suOISIO|p 8soUy) IO} suoseal aAIb
0} paiedaid aq pinoys pue Ajuoyne
JNOA JO SUOlOB pue SUOISIap ay)

a9l




Page 21

« 9861 19V JuswuwiaA0g

[e00 8y Jepun epew Apolqgngd
J0 8po) Awoyiny |eoco sjgeoidde
Aue o0y} piebas eaey jsnw nop,
. sasodind (jeonijod Aued

Buipnjour) jeonjod Joy Aedoidwi pasn
Jou ai1e s824n0sal Yyons jey) ainsua (1)
‘syuswaJinbal s|qeuoseal s fjuoyne
InoA  yum souepiocdoe ul e (1)
— Quoyine ok

Jo saounosal 8y} Jo sisyjo Aq asn ay)

. $82In0sal s Ajuoyine ay)
JO0 asn ay) uo Buipnpur ‘sainpasoid
pue sjooojoid ‘samdijod s Apoyine
SIY} uUlyIm  pauleuod  sjuswalinbal
Aue spisBuoje  ‘suonebiqo  |ebs
Ino |le yum souepiodoe ul Buireysg,

« 9861|
Y JuBWUWISA0D |20 By} Japun

spew Ayoygnd jo e8poy Auoyny
[e207 @o|qeondde Aue o0} piebal
aAeY jsnw noA pue (sesodind jeonijod
Aued Bupnpul) sasodind |eonjod
Joj Ajpadoidw pasn jou aie sasinosal
yons jeyy ainsue ‘Ajioyine InoA
JO s82Inosal ay) Jo siaylo Aq asn ay)

Buisuoyine Jo Buisn uaym ‘ysnw nox, — Sjusweinba. oyads | Buisuoyine Jo Buisn usym snw NOA, 12y10
«Ruoyine
SIY} ulyum se |jom se suopnesiuebio
Jayio ypm AJlunwiwod ay) Jo sysasequl
8y} bBuwodweys usym ssjdipund
8say} yym aouepioooe ul Buineyeq
ybnouy) diysiapes| Buipinoiy,
— Sjuswiaiinbei oytoads . 9|dwexa
pue diysiepes| Aq ‘sjuswsinbael
. 8Indaisip ojui Ajuoyine Sldwexs pue diysiapes| Aq | eroqe ay) Aq pasusjoeleyo
10 200 unoA Buibuug se papiebes | sadiound @sey) Joddns pue sjowoud | se Jsenojped ul 9sod ongnd InoA
aq Ajqeuoseas jybiw jeyy Jsuuew | pjnoys 8O ognd  jJo  sispjoy, | ur Buinas usym Jonpuos Jo spiepue)s
B Ul J|8SINOA JoNpuod JOU JSNW NOA, — sunoineyaq bujpoddng | ybiy poddns pue ejowoud jsnw NOA,, diysiapesn]
"QUON

— Sjuswalinbads oy0ads

. MOJ8Q X0q 8y} ul Jno }as sainpaso.d
8yl uymm Bulwiouod Jsuuew e




Page 22

Jloadsal yim SIoUI0 1881} 1SNW NOA,,
.’900Z 1V Ajjenbz ayy jo gg uondas
ul pauyap se) sjusunoeud Ajjenba ay)
jo Aue yoeauq o3 Ajoyine JnoA esneo
Aew yoym BuiyiAue op jou ISNW NOA,

«Aoyine
InoA Jo jeyasg uo 10 10O} >IOM
oym asoy} jo Aubajul ayy asiwosdwod
o] APy s1 Jo  sesiwoidwod
yiym Buiyfue op jJou Isnw NOA,

. Jonpuod jo apod
s Auoyine say Jo siy yim Aldwod o)
pajie; sey (jjasinoA Buipnjour) Jaquaw
e ey} uonebse ue 0} uonejal
ul sBuipessosd Jo uonebysesul Aue
JO UOielSIUIWPE 8y} Ul PBA|OAUl JO
ssouym e ‘Jueuleidwoo e aq 0} ARy
sl Jo sI oym uosied Aue ejepiunul
0} Jdwaye Jo d)epiwnul JouU JSNW NOA,

,uosiad Aue Ajng JoU }SNW NOA,

~Ajjensedw pue Ajgjeudoidde
‘AJie} SIOJSIA puB S8UNWIWOoD JNo
JO s19qIBW ‘sjuapisal woly sauinbus
Jo suonejueseidas  yum Bulesq,

JuswuIaAob |eoo| poob 03 [euassa
S| Jey} sn usamjaq joadsal |enjnul
ay) suidiapun ysiym suo pue isuueuwl
sjeudoidde ue ur wayy yim Buibebus
pue yejs pue sanbea|joo Aw BuinjeA,

. opisbuoje
siom | asouyy pue yum obebus |
agnd 8y} pue suonesiuebio Buipnpoul
“wadsas yum ajdoad Buneas shemyy,

8LL




Page 23

Annex C

(DRAFT) CODE OF CONDUCT FOR MEMBERS OF NORTH YORKSHIRE
COUNTY COUNCIL

This Code sets out the standards of behaviour required of you whenever you
are acting as a Councillor of North Yorkshire County Council.

The Code has been adopted by the County Council and also requires
compliance with the general principles of public life set out at the end of the
document. The Council has established a Standards Committee, consisting of
Members of the Council, to deal with any allegations of breaches of the Code.

1.

2.

You must not treat others with disrespect.

You must not do anything which may cause the County Council to
breach any equality enactment.

You must not bully or intimidate any person, or attempt to bully or
intimidate them.

You must not do anything which compromises the impartiality of
anyone who works for or on behalf of the Authority, or do anything
that is likely to compromise their impartiality.

You must not disclose information which is given to you in
confidence or which you believe is of a confidential nature, or ought
reasonably to be aware is of a confidential nature, unless:

e You have the permission of a person authorised to give it; or

e You are required by law to disclose the information; or

e You disclose it to a third party for the purpose of obtaining
professional advice, provided that the third party agrees not to
disclose the information to any other person; or

e The disclosure is reasonable; and is in the public interest; and is
made in good faith; and is only made after having complied with
any reasonable requirements of the Council to delay disclosure
or to maintain confidentiality.

You must not prevent another person gaining access to information
which that person is entitled to by law.

You must not conduct yourself in a manner which could reasonably
be regarded as bringing the Council into disrepute, or your position
as a County Councillor into disrepute.

You must not use your position as a County Councillor improperly
to obtain any advantage or disadvantage for yourself or any other
person, or attempt to do so.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Page 24

Annex C

You must not take part in the scrutiny of any decision you have
been involved in making — except that you may provide evidence or
opinion to those undertaking any scrutiny process.

You must not accept any gift or hospitality which could reasonably
be perceived as creating an obligation upon the Council, or upon
yourself as a County Councillor, If you do accept any gift or
hospitality which might be attributable to your membership of the
Council (other than the refreshments which might usually be
expected at a Council meeting or civic function) you must disclose
this, or any offer of such gift or hospitality, to the Monitoring Officer.

You must act in accordance with the Council’s guidance or
requirements when using the resources of the Council (such as
officer time, IT and copying equipment, or physical materials), or
when authorising others to use them, and must ensure that those
resources are not used improperly for political or other purposes.

You must have regard to relevant advice given by the Council’s
Chief Financial Officer or Monitoring Officer when making decisions
and must give reasons for those decisions, in accordance with any
requirements imposed by statute or the Council.

You must comply with the following section of this Code, which
relates to registering and declaring in meetings any personal and
prejudicial interests you may have, until new statutory provisions
relating to these matters come into force, as set out in Statutory
Instruments under the Localism Act 2011. Thereafter you must
comply with the requirements of those statutory provisions, until the
County Council adopts and brings into force a revised Code which
satisfies the requirements of the new statutory provisions.

INTERESTS
Personal Interests

(1) You have a personal interest in any business of your

authority where either:

(a) it relates to or is likely to affect:

(i) any body of which you are a member or in a position of
general control or management and to which you are
appointed or nominated by your authority;

(i) any body:

(aa) exercising functions of a public nature;



(iii)
(iv)
(V)

(vi)

(vii)

a d

Page 25

Annex C

(bb) directed to charitable purposes; or

(cc) one of whose principal purposes includes the influence
of public opinion or policy (including any political party
or trade union), of which you are a member or in a
position of general control or management;

any employment or business carried on by you;
any person or body who employs or has appointed you;

any person or body, other than a relevant authority, who has
made a payment to you in respect of your election or any
expenses incurred by you in carrying out your duties;

any person or body who has a place of business or land in
your authority’s area, and in whom you have a beneficial
interest in a class of securities of that person or body that
exceeds the nominal value of £25,000 or one hundredth of
the total issued share capital (whichever is the lower);

any contract for goods, services or works made between
your authority and you or a firm in which you are a partner, a
company of which you are a remunerated director, or a
person or body of the description specified in paragraph (vi);

the interests of any person from whom you have received a
gift or hospitality with an estimated value of at least £25;

any land in your authority’s area in which you have a
beneficial interest;

any land where the landlord is your authority and you are, or
a firm in which you are a partner, a company of which you
are a remunerated director, or a person or body of the
description specified in paragraph (vi) is, the tenant;

any land in the authority’s area for which you have a licence

(alone or jointly with others) to occupy for 28 days or longer;
or

ecision in relation to that business might reasonably be

regarded as affecting your well-being or financial position or the
well-being or financial position of a relevant person to a greater
extent than the majority of—

(i)

(in the case of authorities with electoral divisions or wards)
other council tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the
electoral division or ward, as the case may be, affected by the
decision;



(2)

15.

Page 26

Annex C

(ii) (in the case of the Greater London Authority) other council tax
payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the Assembly
constituency affected by the decision; or

(iii) (in all other cases) other council tax payers, ratepayers or
inhabitants of your authority’s area.

In sub-paragraph (1)(b), a relevant person is—

(@) a member of your family or any person with whom you have a
close association; or

(b) any person or body who employs or has appointed such persons,
any firm in which they are a partner, or any company of which
they are directors;

(c) any person or body in whom such persons have a beneficial
interest in a class of securities exceeding the nominal value of
£25,000; or

(d) any body of a type described in sub-paragraph (1)(a)(i) or (ii).
Disclosure of Personal Interests

(1) Subject to sub-paragraphs (2) to (7), where you have a personal
interest in any business of your authority and you attend a meeting of
your authority at which the business is considered, you must disclose
to that meeting the existence and nature of that interest at the
commencement of that consideration, or when the interest becomes
apparent.

(2) Where you have a personal interest in any business of your
authority which relates to or is likely to affect a person described in
paragraph 14(1)(a)(i) or 14(1)(a)(ii)(aa), you need only disclose to the
meeting the existence and nature of that interest when you address
the meeting on that business.

(3) Where you have a personal interest in any business of the
authority of the type mentioned in paragraph 14(1)(a)(viii), you need
not disclose the nature or existence of that interest to the meeting if
the interest was registered more than three years before the date of
the meeting.

(4) Sub-paragraph (1) only applies where you are aware or ought
reasonably to be aware of the existence of the personal interest.

(5) Where you have a personal interest but, by virtue of paragraph
20, sensitive information relating to it is not registered in your



16.

Page 27

Annex C

authority’s register of members’ interests, you must indicate to the
meeting that you have a personal interest, but need not disclose the
sensitive information to the meeting.

(6) Subject to paragraph 18(1)(b), where you have a personal
interest in any business of your authority and you have made an
executive decision in relation to that business, you must ensure that
any written statement of that decision records the existence and
nature of that interest.

(7) In this paragraph, “executive decision” is to be construed in
accordance with any regulations made by the Secretary of State
under section 22 of the Local Government Act 2000.

Prejudicial Interest Generally

(1) Subject to sub-paragraph (2), where you have a personal interest
in any business of your authority you also have a prejudicial interest
in that business where the interest is one which a member of the
public with knowledge of the relevant facts would reasonably regard
as so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgement of the
public interest.

(2) You do not have a prejudicial interest in any business of the
authority where that business:

(a) does not affect your financial position or the financial position of a
person or body described in paragraph 14;

(b) does not relate to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to you or any person
or body described in paragraph 14; or

(c) relates to the functions of your authority in respect of:

(i) housing, where you are a tenant of your authority provided
that those functions do not relate particularly to your
tenancy or lease;

(i) school meals or school transport and travelling expenses,
where you are a parent or guardian of a child in full time
education, or are a parent governor of a school, unless it
relates particularly to the school which the child attends;

(i) statutory sick pay under Part Xl| of the Social Security
Contributions and Benefits Act 1992, where you are in
receipt of, or are entitled to the receipt of, such pay;

(iv) an allowance, payment or indemnity given to members;



Page 28

Annex C

(v) any ceremonial honour given to members; and

(vi) setting council tax or a precept under the Local
Government Finance Act 1992.

Prejudicial interests arising in relation to
Overview and Scrutiny Committees

17. You also have a prejudicial interest in any business before an
overview and scrutiny committee of your authority (or of a sub-
committee of such a committee) where—

(a) that business relates to a decision made (whether implemented or
not) or action taken by your authority’s executive or another of your
authority’s committees, sub-committees, joint committees or joint
sub-committees; and

(b) at the time the decision was made or action was taken, you were a
member of the executive, committee, sub-committee, joint
committee or joint sub-committee mentioned in paragraph (a) and
you were present when that decision was made or action was taken.

Effect of prejudicial interests on participation

18. (1) Subject to sub-paragraph (2), where you have a prejudicial interest
in any business of your authority:

(@) you must withdraw from the room or chamber where a meeting
considering the business is being held:

(i) in a case where sub-paragraph (2) applies, immediately after
making representations, answering questions or giving
evidence;

(ii) in any other case, whenever it becomes apparent that the
business is being considered at that meeting;

unless you have obtained a dispensation from your authority’s
standards committee;

(b) you must not exercise executive functions in relation to that
business; and

(c) you must not seek improperly to influence a decision about that
business.

(2) Where you have a prejudicial interest in any business of your
authority, you may attend a meeting (including a meeting of the
overview and scrutiny committee of your authority or of a sub-



Page 29

Annex C

committee of such a committee) but only for the purpose of making
representations, answering questions or giving evidence relating to
the business, provided that the public are also allowed to attend the
meeting for the same purpose, whether under a statutory right or
otherwise.

REGISTRATION OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS

Registration of Members’ Interests

19. (1) Subject to paragraph 20, you must, within 28 days of:

20.

(a) this Code being adopted by or applied to your authority; or
(b) your election or appointment to office (where that is later),

register in your authority’s register of members’ interests (maintained
under section 81(1) of the Local Government Act 2000) details of your
personal interests where they fall within a category mentioned in
paragraph 14(1)(a), by providing written notification to your authority’s
monitoring officer.

(2) Subject to paragraph 20, you must, within 28 days of becoming
aware of any new personal interest or change to any personal interest
registered under paragraph (1), register details of that new personal
interest or change by providing written notification to your authority’s
monitoring officer.

Sensitive Information

(1) Where you consider that the information relating to any of your
personal interests is sensitive information, and your authority’s
monitoring officer agrees, you need not include that information when
registering that interest, or, as the case may be, a change to that
interest under paragraph 19.

(2) You must, within 28 days of becoming aware of any change of
circumstances which means that information excluded under
paragraph (1) is no longer sensitive information, notify your authority’s
monitoring officer asking that the information be included in your
authority’s register of members’ interests.

(3) In this Code, “sensitive information” means information whose
availability for inspection by the public creates, or is likely to create, a
serious risk that you or a person who lives with you may be subjected
to violence or intimidation.



Page 30

Annex C

GENERAL PRINCIPLES OF PUBLIC LIFE

Selflessness

You should serve only the public interest and should never improperly
confer an advantage or disadvantage on any person.

Honesty and Integrity

You should not place yourself in situations where your honesty and
integrity may be questioned; should not behave improperly; and should
on all occasions avoid the appearance of such behaviour.

Objectivity

You should make decisions on merit, including when making
appointments, awarding contracts, or recommending individuals for
rewards or benefits.

Accountability

You should be accountable to the public for your actions and the
manner in which you carry out your responsibilities, and should co-
operate fully and honestly with any scrutiny appropriate to your office.

Openness

You should be as open as possible about your actions and those of the
County Council, and should be prepared to give reasons for those
actions.

Personal Judgment

You may take account of the views of others, including your political
group, but should reach your own conclusions on the issues before you
and act in accordance with those conclusions.

Respect for Others

You should promote equality by not discriminating unlawfully against
any person, and by treating people with respect, regardless of their
race, age, religion, gender, sexual orientation or disability. You should
respect the impartiality and integrity of the authority’s statutory officers,
and its other employees.

Duty to Uphold the Law

You should uphold the law and, on all occasions, act in accordance
with the trust that the public is entitled to place in you.



10.

Page 31

Annex C

Stewardship

You should do whatever you are able to do, to ensure that the County
Council uses its resources prudently and in accordance with the law.

Leadership

You should promote and support these principles by leadership, and by
example, and should always act in a way that secures or preserves public
confidence.



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



Annex D

Task Sub Task Steps Status
Code of Conduct Secure approval to Interim SC16/3/12 Completed
arrangements
Council 29/3/12 Completed

Model code to SC

When produced

Options presented to SC

Code approved by Council

Council July 2012

Registers of Interest

Electronic arrangements in
place

By July 2102. Review April
2012

Interim arrangement likely
to be required

Advise Councillors and PC’s | June 2012
of arrangements
Confirm all registers July 2012
completed
Complaints handling
Secure agreement to process | SC 16/3/12 Approved subject to appeal

arrangements being agreed

Secure delegated powers to
MO

Council 29/3/12

Confirm panel arrangements

Draft assessment criteria TBC
Draft investigation TBC
procedure

Draft hearing procedure TBC

cg abed



Annex D

Establish Committee Secure agreement of SC SC16/3/12 Completed
Report to Council Council 29/3/12 Completed
Possible Joint Committee Draft terms of reference SC
Confirm to YALC After 29/3/12 Completed

Secure nominations from
PC’s

By 1°" week May

Formal agreement to JC and
appointments

Annual Council 24/5/12

Deferred to 19/7/12

Independent members

Agreement to number

SC16/3/12

Completed

Council 29/3/12

Role description to be
approved by SC

Advertisement

April/May 2012

Delayed due to lack of clarity
re transitional provisions

Interviews

Early May 2012

Appointment

Council 24/5/2012

Dispensations

Secure appointment of MO
as Proper Officer

Council 24/5/12

Training/Awareness raising

Ongoing.

¢ abed



	Agenda
	
	2 Minutes
	4 New Standards Arrangements
	Annex A - Role Description for Independent Person
	Annex B - Comparisons between the 2 model codes
	Annex C - Draft Code of Conduct for Members of North Yorkshire County Council
	Annex D - Updated version of Monitoring Document


